From: JIM TASKER

To: Jay Bergers
Cc: archives; The Reverend Merle & Barbara Fetter; The Reverend George & Betty Porter; TOM & VERNA CAHILL;

Carolyn Lanpher Waterman; McGee, Corlis A; Chaplain Jim Tasker; THE REVEREND DR. DAVID GLUSKER; Dr
James C & Marilyn Rieder Stark; Wenger, Fred; The Reverend Ray Stark;
The Reverend Steve & Irene Rieder; w_irons;

Subject: Re: Boston Chapel
Date: Saturday, October 08, 2011 3:49:47 PM

JAY, THAT IS TERRIFIC INFORMATION. WHAT A CENTERPIECE THOSE NAUTILUS
PAGES REFERENCING BOSTON CHAPEL WILL MAKE FOR THE BOSTON CHAPEL ENC
LIBRARY ARCHIVES! | FELT ASSURED THAT IF WE DID NOT GIVE UP SOME ONE
OR MORE OF OUR BOSTON CHAPEL LEADERS AND COWORKERS WOULD COME UP
WITH SOMETHING PRECIOUS AS PURE GOLD -- AND YOU DID. SOME OTHER
"BITS OF INFO" HAVE COME IN IN SNAIL MAIL AND EMAIL LETTERS FROM A
NUMBER OF OUR FELLOW 1950S - 1960S ENC STUDENTS WHO WERE SO VERY,
VERY DEDICATED IN THE BOSTON CHAPEL HOME MISSION OUTREACH EFFORT.
LOOKING FORWARD, LOOKING UPWARD, JIM

On Fri, Oct 7, 2011 at 8:31 PM, Jay Bergers || | b NN v rote:

Warmest Greetings,

Just got back home , after almost 3 busy weeks of "hanging drywall " at my
daughters in MO..---am "recovering” ! You may(or may not) have the 53,54and 55
copies of the Nautilus available---All of the these mention the Boston chapel
program---1 can copy the pages about the chapel and send them "snail mail”
along with other information re: the beginning days. | was mistaken -- when | told
you | served as EA Presiden t the year the work began (1953) | was however one
of the group leaders and actively involved in the beginning stages of exploring the
possibility of opening the Ministry. | served as EA president in 1954 and the Chapel
was a primary focus that year . | remember on one of the early trips to "check out"
the site there was a Gypsy woman sitting cross-legged in the window...beckoning
us to come in...apparently to read our fortunes...

Let me know about the year book info and | will also try to share other "bits of
info".

Blessings,

Jay





